
(511) 
KENNETT PARISH COUNCIL 

 
MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING held at Kennett County Primary School on 
Wednesday 28th June 2006 at 7.30pm
 
Present: Mrs Pamela Evans, Chairperson 
  Mr Keith Mobbs, Vice Chairman 
  Mrs Jackie Hughes, Parish Clerk 
  Mr Robin Watson 
  Mrs Diane Wallis 
  Dr John Gumpert 
 
  Mr John Powley, County Councillor 
 
Apologies for absence Mr John Abbott, District Councillor 
  Mr Michael Allan, District Councillor 
  Mrs Judy Broadway, County Councillor 
 
1. The Minutes of the last meeting held on 17th May 2006 were confirmed as a correct record 

and signed by the Chairperson. 
 
2. Matters arising from the Minutes 

 
ACRE Rural Housing Enabler. Letter received from new RHE, Laura Razzell, the Clerk to 
advise her of the meeting dates. 
 
Alan Newport land. Cheffins will be making a representation to the LDF to use part of the 
land for housing development. 

 
Lorry Count. Robert Roweth, the Cambridgeshire County Council Highways representative 
has been advised by someone present at the last meeting, that the Parish Council has 
concerns about his professional abilities. The Parish Council apologise for saying that he is 
unsympathetic with its concerns. Mr Roweth is willing to attend the meeting of 27th 
September, the Clerk is to invite him to attend. 

 
Churchyard wall repairs. Geo Collin & Sons to be given go ahead to commence work. 
 
Memorial stones. We have still been unable to obtain quotations yet, the Clerk to chase up. 
 
Street Lighting The faults on the flashing traffics signs have still not been repaired. The 
street lamp in Dane Hill Road that has been out has been repaired but seems to have a fault. 
A lamp has been hit, by a lorry in Station Road. The Clerk to advise Cambs County Council. 
 
Right of Way. Robin Swanson has agreed to be our point of contact, the Clerk to supply him 
with a map of the village. 
 
RAD Warehousing Mercury lighting. Trevor Eagle from ECDC has inspected the site, he 
cannot see any new lights and has requested more information, the Clerk to ask Derek Miles 
for this. 
 
Thurlow grave plot 4. The cremated internment has now taken place. 
 
Village tidiness. Some of the shrubs have been cut back in Station Road, Anglian Water 
have not done the sewerage works yet. The Clerk is to chase up. 
 
LDF Mrs Evans attended a meeting on 30th May, there is nothing planned for villages, only 
infill. 
 
 



(512) 
3. Police and Community  

 
Cambridgeshire Police has warned about distraction burglaries. 
 
There were no reported crimes during May and June. Mr Mobbs advised that garden furniture 
had been stolen from Keepers Cottage. 
 

4. Accounts for payment
 
CALC – subscription  78.45 
 
There were no petty cash payments made 
 
No transfer is required. 
 
Nigel Johnson has carried out the internal audit, the annual return will now be sent to Moore 
Stephens. 
 

5. Planning matters
 
06/00461/FUL Demolition of existing single & two storey buildings to the  See note 1 below 
  rear of the property & construction of two storey 

replacement extension 
  Carmody House 26 Station Road Kennett 
 
06/00455/FUL Construction of a single storey rear extension Approved 
  5 Dane Hill Road Kennett 
 
06/00521/FUL Ground floor side & rear extension & internal alterations Approved 
  1 Kennett Cottages, off Dane Hill Road Kennett 
 
05/00482/VAR Retention of buildings for the storage of vehicles & See note 2 below 
  equipment for the use of residential dwelling at  
  10c Dane Hill Road Kennett 
 
E/03007/06/CM Variation of Condition 3 of planning permission See note 3 below 
  E/0610/97 to allow use of access on Dane Hill Road 600m 

east of A11 junction for extraction of permitted sand & gravel 
reserves instead of access on B1085 650m north of A11 
junction 

  Land at, Kennett Hall Farm, Dane Hill Road, Kennett, 
Newmarket, CB8 

 
06/00559/FUL Construction of dwelling and garage No objections 
  Land rear of Kennett End Newmarket Road Kennett 
 
6. Correspondence
 
5VPT Watermark Press Release Noted 
 
ADeC What’s on in East Cambs June and July Noted 
 
CALC Report & Training Workshops Noted 
 
Cambs ACRE Cambridgeshire Calor Village of the Year 2006 Noted 
 
Cambs ACRE Community Action Magazine Noted 
 
Cambs ACRE Parish Plan Status Survey See note 4 below 



(513) 
Cambs CC Jointly Funded Minor Highways Improvements See note 5 below 
  2007/08 Bidding Round  
 
Cambs CC Development in Heavy Commercial Vehicle Controls See note 6 below 
 
Cambs CC National Archaeology Week 15-23 July 2006 Noted 
 
Cambs CC Commmunities living with flood risk in a changing climate Noted 
 
Cambs CC St Andrew’s St / Hobson St Consultation 226 June – 19 August Noted 
 
Charter 88 Community Decline Noted 
 
CPRE Cambridgeshire Voice, agenda & annual report Noted 
 
CPRE Fieldwork Magazine Noted 
 
CPRE Countryside Voice Magazine & raffle tickets Noted 
 
ECCDF Community Development Fund K&KVH 
 
ECDC Weekly & 6 Weekly List Noted 
 
ECDC Delegation Scheme Review Panel - Planning Noted 
 
ECDC Various Highlights of the Week Noted 

 
ECDC Briefing Notes on Parish Forum Keep on File 
 
ECDC EC LDF Parish Council meeting 30 May Mrs Evans attended 
 
ECDC Sustainability Appraisal Documents Mr Mobbs to review 
 
ECDC Councillors, Committee & Meeting Dates Keep on File 
 
ECDC Update of Chairmen/Clerks List Completed 
 
ECDC  Multi Sport Session for Young People with disabilities School 
 
ECDC Recruitment of Ind. Remuneration Panel for Members Allowances Noted 
 
ECDC Summer Holiday Activity Roadshow 2006 On Website 
 
ECDC Review of Public Participation Schemes Questionnaire Noted 
 
Energy Saving Poster   Notice Board 
 
EyeBee Information Bulletin & Subscription Noted 
 
Highways Agy E of England Roadworks & Journey Planner Leaflet June – Sept Noted 
 
IMI  Memorial Inspections Noted 
 
Kentford PC The Suffolk Lorry Route Network See note 7 below 
 
Littleport PC LDF   Noted 
 
National Trust Anglesey Abbey Events On Website 
 



(514) 
Dr Gumpert Letter of resignation from Parish Council See note 8 below 
 
Notes.  
1. This is going before the planning committee on 5th July, the Clerk to advise the neighbours and 
ask Michael Allan to speak on our behalf. 
2. This was refused and went to appeal, planning permission has now been granted. 
3. The Cambridge Development Control Committee met on 15th May and voted to allow access to 
the site via Dane Hill Road until at least mid 2007. 
4. Reply that we have decided not to proceed with the Parish Plan process. 
5. The Clerk to enter a bid for reduced hedging and road straightening at the Church entrance. 
6. Keep for meeting with Robert Roweth. 
7. Invite Kentford PC and Suffolk Highways to meeting with Robert Roweth. 
8. The Parish Council will be sorry to loose Dr Gumpert. The Clerk is to advertise for a new 
councillor. 
 
7. Date and venue of next meeting
 
The next meeting will be held at Kennett County Primary School, on Wednesday 9th August at 
7.30pm 


